An Open Memorandum of Explanation
For Immediate Release

July 29, 1976

TO: The Minnesota General Convention of the
Episcopal Church in the United States

FROM: Charles V. Willie

RE: Why I Resigned

In the spirit of the Declaration of Independence, when
it becomes necessary to dissolve a legal and moral bond such
as that between an officer of an association and the elect-
orate, a decent respect for the opinions of those whom one
has elected to serve requires an explanation of the cause
which impelled the separation.

August 18, 1974, I announced my resignation from the
leadership structure of the Episcopal Church in the United
States. I informed Presiding Bishop John Allin and President
of the House of Deputies John Coburn that I resigned from the
Office of Vice President of the House of Deputies of the
General Convention and from membership on the Executive Coun-
cil, "as a protest against the inhumane treatment of women in
the Episcopal Church, particularly the women priests."”

This action was taken on the basis of religious values,
in prayer, after consulting with my wife Mary Sue and other
members of the Episcopal Church, the President of the House
of Deputies and other deputies of the General Convention,
and after alternative approaches, such as calling a Special

General Convention into session, had been rejected.
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